From: Sepka, Richard G

To: r5hearingclerk; Brown, Todd; Chow, Kevin
Subject: PPG ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS PAYMENT FOR RCRA-05-2024-0001
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 9:08:37 AM
Attachments: EXTPay.gov Payment Confirmation EPA Miscellaneous Payments.msg

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see attached payment info for PPG ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS
RCRA-05-2024-0001

PPG ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS

2570 ORCHARD GATEWAY BLVD
AURORA, IL 60506

***The original payment on 10/10/23 was erroneously done on my personal debit card. Craig
Steffen from the EPA informed me those funds will be returned to my account**#*

Thank you,

Richard Sepka

PPG
rsepka@ppg.com

331-302-6058



From: notification@pay.gov

To: Sepka, Richard G
Subject: <EXT>Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 8:38:21 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

E  Anofficial email of the United States government
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Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you
have any questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen at (513)
487-2091 or steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID:

Agency Tracking ID:

Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Date: 10/18/2023 09:38:16 AM EDT

Account Holder Name: PPG ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS
Transaction Amount: $2,500.00

Card Type: Visa

Card Number:_

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

| is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the
Fiscal Service






